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April 12, 2022
Via Electronic Mail Only

Daniel C. Goldner, Chair
Public Utilities Commission
21 S. Fruit Street

Concord, NH 03301-2429

Re:  DE 22-009 Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. d/b/a Liberty, and Woodsville
Water and Light Department Joint Petition to Alter Franchise Areas in the Town of Bath,
Schwarzer Appearance, DOE Request Additions to Service Lists
Dear Chair Goldner:

Please enter my appearance in the above referenced docket on behalf of the Department of Energy
(DOE), pursuant to RSA 12-P:9. My email address is Mary.E.Schwarzer@energy.nh.gov.

Please also add me and the following individuals to the docket and discovery service lists:

Thomas C. Frantz Thomas.C.Frantz@energy.nh.gov
Amanda O. Noonan Amanda.O.Noonan@energy.nh.gov
Elizabeth R. Nixon Elizabeth.R.Nixon@energy.nh.gov
Stephen R. Eckberg Stephen.R.Eckberg@energy.nh.gov
Scott T. Balise Scott.T.Balise@energy.nh.gov
Jason C. List Jason.C.List@energy.nh.gov

Consistent with past practice, at this time DOE anticipates filing DOE’s analysis (formerly identified as
a “PUC Staff Recommendation”), with a subsequent (implicit) opportunity for Liberty Utilities (Granite State
Electric) Corp. d/b/a Liberty, and for Woodsville Water and Light Department to review DOE’s analysis. See
e.g., Docket No. DE 19-073. DOE’s analysis will include its recommendation for future process (Nisi Order or
perhaps a hearing, or a third alternative).

Consistent with the Commission’s Temporary Changes in Filing Requirements (March 17, 2020), this
letter is being filed solely in electronic form. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

/sl MM17 E. Schwarzer

Mary E. Schwarzer

Staff Attorney/Hearings Examiner

(603) 271-6030

Mary.E.Schwarzer@energy.nh.gov
Service List (electronic only)
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